From: NI Enquiries

Sent: 21 March 2025 13:29

To: North Falls

Cc: NI Enquiries

Subject: FW: Meeting at Wivenhoe House Hotel

rrom [
Sent: 21 March 2025 11:48

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Meeting at Wivenhoe House Hotel

.
Reference Number NFOW-AFP153

With reference to the above meeting, is anyone allowed to turn up and ask a question?

| have a question that none of your staff are able to answer!!

The whole of |||l is on Well Water.......nobody can answer the question as to what will
happen to our water supply once you start digging. If we lose our water what are you going to do
aboutit?

Also, there are a lot of houses in this road that have NO conventional footings...... our house has
stood for over three hundred years with no footings and, as you can imagine, we are VERY concerned
about what is going to happen to our house once the increased traffic starts to come through past our

house.

Perhaps you could answer these questions, promptly, or | will have to come to the Wivenhoe House
Hotel and ask these questions and hope that | will get some satisfactory answers.

Yours sincerely

Gillian Christmas
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